
Re: FW: FRAP 3  
James Ishida   to: Catherine T Struve 07/21/2011 02:48 PM

Cc:
"Andrea_Kuperman@txs.uscourts.gov", 
"Jeffrey_Barr@ao.uscourts.gov", 
"Jeffrey_Sutton@ca6.uscourts.gov", LiAnn Shepard

From: James Ishida/DCA/AO/USCOURTS

To: Catherine T Struve <cstruve@law.upenn.edu>

Cc: "Andrea_Kuperman@txs.uscourts.gov" <Andrea_Kuperman@txs.uscourts.gov>, 
"Jeffrey_Barr@ao.uscourts.gov" <Jeffrey_Barr@ao.uscourts.gov>, 
"Jeffrey_Sutton@ca6.uscourts.gov" <Jeffrey_Sutton@ca6.uscourts.gov>, LiAnn 

Follow Up: Urgent Priority.       

Many thanks Cathie.  We'll process the new suggestion.

James

Catherine T Struve 07/21/2011 02:35:48 PMDear James and Jeff, I hope that things are well...

From: Catherine T Struve <cstruve@law.upenn.edu>
To: "James_Ishida@ao.uscourts.gov" <James_Ishida@ao.uscourts.gov>, 

"Jeffrey_Barr@ao.uscourts.gov" <Jeffrey_Barr@ao.uscourts.gov>
Cc: "Jeffrey_Sutton@ca6.uscourts.gov" <Jeffrey_Sutton@ca6.uscourts.gov>, 

"Andrea_Kuperman@txs.uscourts.gov" <Andrea_Kuperman@txs.uscourts.gov>
Date: 07/21/2011 02:35 PM
Subject: FW: FRAP 3

Dear James and Jeff,
 
I hope that things are well!  I am forwarding a suggestion concerning the Appellate Rules.  It is essentially 
similar to an existing item suggested by a different commentator – Item 08‐AP‐A.  Assuming that 
suggestions by different commenters get separate docket numbers even when they pertain to the same 
topic, I believe this should be docketed as Item 11‐AP‐C (since we’ve already docketed two other 
suggestions this year).  
 
Thank you—
 
Best regards,
 
Cathie
 
From: Gensler, Steven S. [mailto:sgensler@ou.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 3:07 PM
To: Catherine T Struve
Subject: FW: FRAP 3
 
Hi Cathie.  I'm just forwarding a suggestion from a local attorney.  It comes with no endorsement--I 
haven't even given this a look.
 
Best,

ShepardL
Typewritten Text
11-AP-C



 
-Steve

From: Harvey D. Ellis [harvey.ellis@crowedunlevy.com]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 5:41 PM
To: Gensler, Steven S.
Subject: FRAP 3
Steve, 
  It looks like FRAP 3(d)(1) could use an amendment to allow a notice of electronic filing to 
suffice in a district with ECF procedures.  Are you in a position to suggest that?

Harvey D. Ellis, Jr.
Crowe & Dunlevy, A Professional Corporation
20 N. Broadway, Suite 1800
Oklahoma City, OK 73102-8273
(405) 235-7743 (direct line)
(405) 272-5212 (direct fax)
harvey.ellis@crowedunlevy.com (email)

The foregoing message may be protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or other privileges or 
protections. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, do not read it . Please reply to the 
sender that you have received the message in error. Then delete it. Thank you.
 




